| E/AC.21/8R.2
ECONOMIC ' CONSEIL 16 October 1947
AND ECONOMIQUE ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

SOCIAL COUNCIL  ET SOCIAL

AD HOC COMMITTEE ON PROPOSED ECONOMIC COMMISSION
FOR LATIN AMERICA

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE SECOND MEETING

Held at Lake Succees, New York,
on Thursday, 16 October 1947, et 3:00 p.m.

Present:
Chairman: Mr, Carlos E, Stolk (Venezuela)

Mr. H. Santa-Cruz (Chile)
Mr. T.Y. Wu (China)
Mr. J.P. Cubillas (Cuba)
Mr. T. de Clermont-Tonnerre (France)
Mr. J. Encinne (Peru)
Mr. H.M. Phillips (United Kingdom)
Mr. L.D. Stinebower (United States of America)

Representatives of Specialized Agencies:
Mr. W.G. Casseres (FAD)
Mr. E. Arenales (UNESCO)

Non-Govermmental Orgenizotions having Consultative Status:

Mr. S. Romualdi (AFL)
Observers for Specialized Agencies:
Mr. G.B. Hi1ll II (WHO)
Mr. E. Lopez-Herrarte (International Bank for
Reconstruction and
Development)
Mr. G, Villlems (International Monetery Fund)
Becretariat: Mr, H.E, Caustin (Deputy Director, Division of
Economic Stability and
Development)

Mr. E Castillo
(Joint Secretaries)
Mr, H, Daniel
In opening the meeting the CHAIRMAN welcomed the representatives and

obsorvers from the Specianlized Agenciss, and noted that following the
/Comittee'a






E L] .2
Bhga's "

Director-General of the PaneAmerican Union to decide whether he should speak
for the Inter-American Economic and Social Council or bring with him other
representatives including an officer of that organization,

The CHAIRMAN in concluding the discussion on this point stated that the
{nvitation to the DirectorGeneral of the Pan-’merican Union would be in
general terms and that the Becretariat would be =sked to prepare a paper
on the terms of reference of the Inter-/imerican Economic and Social Council,

Mr, SOTO* (Chile) drew attention to the paper prepered by the Secretariat,
"Supporting Statements by Other than Latin /American Countries in Committee II
of the General Assembly" (Document E/AC.21/7), and thought that a similer
paper covering the Fifth Session of the Economic and Social Council would also
be helpful.

Mr. CAUSTIN (for the Assistant Secretary-General) noted that in preparing
this document the Secretariat had specificelly limited itself to Committee II
but that it would be glad to prepare a further paper.

The CHAIRMAN sugiested that there should now be a discussion of item 5.
of the Agenda (Document E/AC.21/1/Rev.2). '

Mr, ENCINAS (Peru) noted that the Secretariat paper “Survey of Current
Inflationary Tendencies in Latin America" had now been circulated but doubted
that it would be possible to discuss item 5 until other documents prepared
by the Secretariat were in the hands of the delegates.

Mr, CAUBTIN (for the Assistant Secretary-General) stated that the
Preliminary Report on Economic Development in Several Countries of Latin
Amsrica would he hoped be available in about ten days but that he could not
give a definite date for the study "Economic Conditions in Central America
and Some Caribbean Countries", He regretted the delay, and noted that the
 depision to have the documents printed had been made in order to avoid the
mimeographing bottleneck, However, the great pressure on the documente gtaff
during the General Assembly had c¢aused serious delay in completing the work,

The CEATRMAN considered that the cmttée's next meeting should be
arranged when the documente referred to were ready.

Mr, STINEBOWER (United States of America) egresd that the Committee could
not go very far in its work without documents but that it would not be
necessary to walt for all the documents. There was one point he would like to
clarify. At the lagt session of the Economic and Social Council 1t had been
thought by some delegates that the United States delegatlon looked with a
jaundiced eye on the proposed Economic Commission for Latin America. He

wished to correct this impression. His delegation had an open mind and wanted
s clearer picture of such a Commiszion's functions and terms of reference. In

that connection he wondered 1f some members of the Committee interested in the

% Who had replaced Mr, Santa-Cruz, /cra 4
ation



E/AC.21/8R.2
Pago 4

creation of an Economic Cammission for Latin America might care to prepare
o paper covering these aspecte of the subject. Such a paper, plus cn
analysis of tho econamic situation would greatly cid the Committee's work.

Mr. CUBILLAS (Cuba) thought that in the circumstances the meoting should
be adjourned. This motion was supported by the dolegatea of Chile, the
United States and Peru.

Mr. SOTO (Chilc) drew attention to the document which hie delegation had
prosented to the lost session of the Econcmic and Socilal Council outlining
the scope and functions of the proposed Economic Commission for Latin America
(Document E/468). He was willing to prepare a similar document for this
Committee.

In closing the meeting the CHAIRMAN announced that the noxt meeting
would toke place in about ten days, and that in the interim the Secretariat
would endoevour to distributc the two studioce on Latin American economic
problems, It would also prepare a paper on the terms of referonce of the
Inter-Americen Economic and Sociel Council. The Chairman also said that an
invitation would be addressed to the Director-Gemeral of the Pan-American
Union, and commented that it would evidently be holpful if some of the Latin
American countries would prepare o document similar to that suggested by the
delegate of the United States.

The meeting rose at 4:40 p.m.

- -





